
Subject: Re: RAN Payments & S Pettman Payments?
From: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>
Date: 19/06/2018, 09:14
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
CC: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Adam Linton
<adam.linton@ransquawk.com>, Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>
BCC: jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk

Hi Pierce

I've liaised with George and believe these invoices (attached) are the correct
ones.

Aubrey

On 18 June 2018 at 11:25, Aubrey Hayward
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com> wrote:

Hi Pierce

Sorry whats the other 3 payments?

With regards to the S Pettman payments these were raised by George and
actioned by me on MetroBank. I think George may have the invoices for his
work, if not I'll look here.

Thanks

Aubrey

On 18 June 2018 at 10:14, RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.
com> wrote:

Good morning all,

I hope you had a good weekend.

Just following up on this as we have made the VAT debt payment of
£1,051.10 but we still have the other three payments to make. Please
confirm that you happy to make these payments and are you able to scan
the documents to me so I can have payment information?

Following on from this I can see that S Pettman was paid £15,000.00 &
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£3,000.00. Can you send me the invoices for these transactions please.

Thanks,

Name: Pierce Dimmick

Address: RANsquawk, 115B Drysdale Street, Hoxton London N1 6ND

Tel: +44 (0)20 7033 8640

Fax: +44 (0)20 7377 9837

Email: billings@accounts.ransquawk.com

From: RAN Billings
Sent: 13 June 2018 09:55
To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; Adam Linton
<adam.linton@ransquawk.com>
Cc: 'Aubrey Hayward' <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>; 'Jason, The
JET Group' <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; Adam Voce <adam@g-
cv.com>; Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>
Subject: RAN Payments

Good morning all,

I hope you are well.

We currently have 4 payments to make for Real-Time so firstly is it
possible to get both sides of these sheets scanned to me? I need to see
what accounts I’m paying into and also can you confirm that you are
happy to raise this from the RAN Metro account today?
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If you could get this information over to me at your earliest convienence
as myself, Alec and Aiden are working hard to get FuturePay up and
running.

Thanks,

Name: Pierce Dimmick

Address: RANsquawk, 115B Drysdale Street, Hoxton London N1 6ND

Tel: +44 (0)20 7033 8640

Fax: +44 (0)20 7377 9837

Email: billings@accounts.ransquawk.com

Attachments:

NEW Pettman Consultancy invoice 1 .docx 13.9 KB

NEW Pettman Consultancy invoice 2 .docx 13.5 KB
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